

Message

From: Bruce Campbell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53A62B8C6239476CACDFF60964207EB7-BRUCE CAMPB]
Sent: 2017-04-03 4:45:47 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Board material re Fair Hydro Plan

Sharing the deck would be good – any chance I could get it before noon tomorrow, so I could include with our Board material?

Thanks for doing this – and I'll sort out a specific time for you on the 12th.

Bruce

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 03, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Bruce Campbell
Subject: RE: Board material re Fair Hydro Plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Thanks Bruce. This generally looks fine, but I'm going have my folks do a quick fact check.

I'm also checking with DMO whether we can share in advance the "media technical" briefing that we used to launch the OFHP.

Steen

From: Bruce Campbell [mailto:bruce.campbell@ieso.ca]
Sent: April-03-17 1:00 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Board material re Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

Mike Lyle suggested that we include the attached summary with our Board material, which will be posted for the Board tomorrow. OK by you? - and do you have any other presentation material you would like to use that we could provide to the Board?

Bruce

Bruce Campbell | President & CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2829 | C: (416) 528-3685

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)